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CERTIFICATE

I/ DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines/ held on the above date/ among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

From: Angela Connolly <Angela.Connolly@polkcountyiowa.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: skatepark signage

Hi Diana/

Could you get me on the agenda for the City Council to discuss signage for the Lauridsen Skatepark that has been
obligated by the large contributions that these entities have made? The immediate action that we need approved is the
naming rights for two large runs for Prairie Meadows and the Community Foundation. We will have other naming
opportunities that have been pledged but until we finalize the design we won't be able to share the exact plans inside
the park for these naming rights with the City. Examples wouid be permanent shade areas, steps/ flow runs/ etc. We

hope to have all other naming rights wrapped up by October 1 but do need to take action on the two large runs
immediately. Please let me know what else you need from me to proceed with putting this on the agenda?

Angela Connolly, 2nd District
Polk County Board of Supervisors
Ill Court Avenue/ suite 300
DesMoines, [A 50309
515-286-3120


